

April 9, 2026

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
U.S. Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628

RE: Notice of Probable Violation – CPF 1-2026-005-NOPV

Dear Mr. Burrough,

After careful consideration, MOEM Pipeline Company (MOEM) would like to request an informal consultation with the PHMSA staff as it pertains to the civil penalty calculations assessed in the Notice of Probable Violation CPF 1-2026-005-NOPV. To allow for this informal discussion and a final response, MOEM is also requesting an extension to complete this task and provide a final response letter by May 15, 2026.

If this request meets with PHMSA's approval, MOEM will submit an agenda, including a list of issues to the inspector and schedule the informal discussions before April 30th.

Please note that while MOEM is requesting this informal discussion/consultation, the company does not waive its rights for a formal hearing.

Respectfully,



Thomas J. McLane
Director, PBF Logistics Regulatory Compliance